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Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunawt.ca> Fri, May 22, 2015 at 7:58 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "jop@northcountrygold.com" <jop@northcountrygold.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>

Good morning,

RE: 2BE-CRA1520 North Country Gold Amendment Application-Kitikmeot Region-OMLE

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached documents and has determined that the
project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently
administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a determination can
be made as to whether a conformity review is required.

The Impact Review Board has been copied for their information.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: May-13-1511:46 AM
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To: jop@northcountrygold.com
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 150513 2BE-CRA 1520 North Country Gold Amendment Application-Kitikmeot Region-OMLE

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE COMMENT DEADLINE IS JUNE 3, 2015

The Nunawt Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on May 4, 2015, of an amendment application for a Type “B”
water license for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the Kitikmeot region of Nunawit. The
application consists of the following documents:

o Covwr letter dated April 2, 2015

e Application for Water Licence Amendment

e Exploration/Remote Camp Questionnaire

¢ Authorization Letter for Jo Price

e Detailed Non-Technical Summary, English

¢ Information sheets GT Probe

e Certificate of Incorporation

¢ Remedial Action Report

e 2014 Water Licence Inspection Report and Correspondence
e 2013 Environmental Inspection Report and Correspondence
e Appendix 3 — NT-NU Spill Report

e Committee Bay Project Proposed Rab Drill and Soil Sample Areas
e Committee Bay Project Proposed Fly Camp Locations

e Non-Technical Summary, English and Inuktitut

o February 2010 NIRB Screening Report

e January 2011 NIRB Screening Report

e April 2014 NIRB Exemption

e March 2010 NPC Conformity

The application can be obtained from our ftp site under ftp:/ftp.nwb-oen.ca .

The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the requirements of
section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act (“Act”). However, the NWB retains
the right to request additional information and studies pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines
for the provision of information pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act. A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch
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with you to clarify any technical details related to your application.

In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her
Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application being fully processed by the NWB the
project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunawt Planning Commission (“NPC”), to determine whether the project
proposal is in conformity with an approved land use plan. By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC
provide its determination and recommendations to the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of the
NLCA, or written confirmation that the project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan.
Also, by copy of this letter to the Nunawit Impact Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project
proposal requires screening, the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the
NLCA. If the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB requests written
confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from screening.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all documentation to
regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project, inviting interested parties to make
representation directly to the NWB_within15 days from the date of this letter. The NWB may provide additional
procedural instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties.

Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to Article 12, the NWB
shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review until Article 12 has been complied with.

Sincerely,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &c* >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis

Qe e CASNC Ao ™S Mamyauyug Laisaligingrmum

NUNAVLUT WATEERE BOARLD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVLT

0aP% Al ar® bALAM - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.nwh-oen.ca

P, o 119 CLP 119 NNSHEAS, 110 Titigaganvia 119
Cijoa llaven, NU, X0I3 1J0 Gjoa llaven (Nunawvit), XOB 100 BSAST% _aa ST 301 1J0 Ughnghmieg, NLUL X013 130

Tel / Téléphone / #€¥BC / Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Téléeopicur / Ab<d%/ Fax-kul: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans Free / PSR M2% f Akiitlug : 1-855-521-3745
WARMIMG - Thes commmameissen, meheating smy allachmenis comames conldendiel mfommdan miended anly o the adidressee=) no ove. Aoy unanhored
destribigtion, copying, or discloame is simetly prdnbded 17 pou bave received s by anesdabe, plese nolily the sender mimnedaidely ol debele thes mesage vallioal grinbing o
copymg i Themik wou

AVIA DE COWNFIDENTIALITE - Ce messaze, of foutels) pidcois) joint o) cat confidentiel of o 4 IMnzage exclusf dules) destimataire( =) ci-dessws. Towte asre personne ¢t par
I pedeonte avizde qu'il ui et strictement & de le diffozer, le destribuwer on ke seprochine. i le destinataine ne peat &re joint ow vous et incom, veaillez infioaner

Fexpriedifenr por conmmer élevimaninue immédinement o @élneire o messige e ode copie de celi-cr Mercs poar vaoire collatambion,

h‘% Merci de penzer 4 evvEroinement avant d'mnpiimer ce courriel | Thank vou for thnking of the eavaronment before proting this email

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-kitikmeot+unsubscribe@nwb-
oen.ca.
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